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Instructions:

There are 2 pages in this Question Booklet.
Time allowed is 40 minutes.

Do not write anything in this Question Booklet.

s

Answer all questions in the Answer Booklet provided.

2011-TSA-ENG-9EW1(Q)-1 1



You are Robert. You are a member of the Student Help Group. Your friend, John, sent
you an email.

Read the following email and give advice to John about his brother David. Write your email
in about 150 words.

From: John

To: Robert@neligator.com

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 6:20 PM
Subject: Giving advice

Dear Robert,

I'm very worried about my brother David. He goes to bed very late
and doesn't get enough sleep. He is often on the phone chatting to
friends. He doesn't exercise and even eats junk food after dinner.
His test results are getting worse and his teachers told Mum that
he often falls asleep in class. I've tried to talk to him but he doesn't
listen Yo me. Would you please tell me how to help him develop good
habits?

Hope to hear from you soon. Thank you.

John

END OF PAPER
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